



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MRY1325 ICRP Version 6 and WRS Thermal Model

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Tue, Jan 28, 2025 at 3:14 PM

To: Lou Kamermans <lou.kamermans@baffinland.com>, Elisabeth Luther <Elisabeth.Luther@baffinland.com>

Bcc: Distro Mary River <distro-2am-mry@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon,

Parties are invited to review the ICRP Ver 6 and WRS Thermal Model submitted as per previous requirement of Annual Security review process.

The Board understands that the review of these documents will supersede with the renewal application review process. While parties may raise any questions regarding these documents within their final PH submissions, the NWB expectation is that this review should not impact the timing of Renewal Application review process and can independently continue after the Public Hearing, if required.

The deadline for submissions is **February 28, 2025**.

They can also be accessed using the following link:

[https://public.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-MRY1325%20BIMC/3%20TECH/2%20SECURITY%20\(C\)/2025/](https://public.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-MRY1325%20BIMC/3%20TECH/2%20SECURITY%20(C)/2025/)

Regards,

Robert Hunter
Licensing Administrator

3 attachments



241101 2AM-MRY1325 WRF Thermal Model Att 2. CA0020274.4798-005-ILAE.pdf
1324K



241101 2AM-MRY1325 BIM Letter to NWB re ASR-ICRP Submission-ILAE.pdf
234K



241101 2AM-MRY1325 ICRP Revision 6 - Att 1. BAF-PH1-830-P16-0012 -ILAE.pdf
22430K